
 

 

 

June 19th, 2017 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
D/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 
Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on June 19th, 2017, 4:00 PM 

 
This Board Meeting will be held at: 

 
255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 

 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 
Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for May 15th, 2017 
 
Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for May 15th, 2017 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• May 2017 Support Coordination Report 
• May 2017 CARF Reports 
• CARF Performance Measurement & Management Report 2015 to 2017 
• May 2017 Employment Report 
• May 2017 Agency Economic Report 
• April 2017 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions 2017-22, Resolution 2017-23, & Biannual Ethics Commission Resolution 

 
Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Lake of the Ozarks Developmental Center (LODC) 
• Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 
• Lake Area Industries (LAI) 

Old Business for Discussion 

• FY 2018 TCM Contract Negotiations 
 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Policy #10 Modifications & Capital Funding Agreements 
 



 
May Support Coordination Report 
 
May CARF Reports 
 
CARF Performance Measurement & Management Report 2015 to 2017 
 
May Employment Report 
 
May Agency Economic Report 
 
April 2017 Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2017-22:  LAI Capital Agreement Continuance 
2. Resolution 2017-23:  OATS Contract Renewal July 1st, 2017, to June 30th, 2018 - Employment 

Transportation 
3. Biannual Ethics Commission Resolution 

 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 15th, 2017  
Open Session Minutes 



 
 

CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 
Open Session Minutes of May 15th, 2017 

 
 
 
 
Members Present Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher, Chris Bothwell,   

Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 

Members Absent Suzanne Perkins, Jim Powell, Brian Willey 
 
Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 
 
Guests                         Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 
   Susan Daniels, Jessica Hall (CLC) 
     Linda Gifford, Rachel Baskerville, Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc,   

            Gigi Maha, Myrna Blaine, Edmond Thomas  (CCDDR) 
 Jack Heusted (OATS, Inc) 

 
Approval of Agenda  
 
Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lisa Jackson, to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
              AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:     None 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for April 24th, 2017 
 
Motion by Shana Weber, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the April 24th minutes as presented. 

 
              AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 
 
    NO:     None 
 
    Abstain:  Paul DiBello because he was not 
         present at the April 24th, 2017 meeting.  
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
 
 
 
 



Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 
   

• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• April  2017 Support Coordination Report 
• April  2017 CARF Reports 
• April  2017 Employment Report 
• April  2017 Agency Economic Report 
• March  2017 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolution 2017-20, & 2017-21 

 
Speakers/Guests 
 

• None 
 
 
Monthly Reports 
 
Lake of the Ozarks Developmental Center (LODC) 
Marilyn Martin 
 
LODC’s contract with DMH has changed. Medical Day Habilitation was added. They are hiring a 
CNA to fulfill those requirements. The LODC picnic is Wednesday, May17th at Ha Ha Tonka. There 
is a new consumer in the day program. There is one consumer still searching for a roommate. 
 
Angela Sellers suggested LODC contact LCTC about the CNA. They should have a whole list of 
students who just took their exams and are looking for jobs. 
 
 
Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   
Susan Daniels 
 
School is out soon so CLC will be even busier. There is still a waiting list. Over $1,000 was raised 
during Give Ozarks this year. CLC’s picnic will be May 26th. Final preparations are being made for the 
Night Glow 5k on June 9th. The Wetsteps ladder raffle is on May 29th. The raffle made around $1,500 
last year. 
 
 
Lake Area Industries (LAI) 
 
In contract packaging the creamer job was completed in two and a half weeks and supplied about 
$10,000 in sales. This was the first order and everything went smoothly. Now they just have to wait 
for the second order. The stickers for the drink sticks should be arriving soon for the next big project. 
LAI has been accepting loads of foam all month. The backup auger was ordered since the grant from 
DNR came through. This will help eliminate down time the next time something goes wrong with the 
auger. The Lodge of Four Seasons just did a 25 pallet shredding purge. Cardboard is being taken to 
the recycler. Gardens sales are slow due to rain. Not as many plants were ordered this year in an effort 
to sell out instead of having leftover inventory at the end of the season. There will be a fundraiser at 
Buffalo Wild Wings on the 17th  and Culvers on June 14th. 



Old Business for Discussion 
 

• FY 2018 TCM Contract Negotiations 
 
MACDDS met and determined that Medicaid and non-Medicaid support coordination should 
continue. DMH is proposing to stop support coordination for people without Medicaid even though 
SB 40s are essentially required in statute to offer services regardless of Medicaid status. Eitas and 
CCDDR are the first two counties to try paying for non-Medicaid support coordination with SB 40 
funds. Jake Jacobs from eitas will be presenting with Ed on the topic at the MACDDS conference this 
fall. Changes to non-Medicaid TCM would affect 20% of the population we serve. Basically, the state 
has historically required TCM to be provided for everyone but doesn’t want to pay for it. The TCM 
rate was based on the idea that you can offset the costs of non-Medicaid TCM but the state did not do 
a good job of calculating the rate. Another possible change would be that qualifications for case 
managers could be lessened. This would be advantageous in attracting a more diverse pool of support 
coordinator applicants. 
 
 
New Business for Discussion 

 
• None 

 
 
April Support Coordination Report 
 
There were 325 clients at the end of April. Medicaid eligibility keeps going down. New clients seem 
to not have Medicaid. There are several vacations coming up and one SC will be having a knee 
replacement. 
 
Shana Weber asked if you can back bill Medicaid. Myrna responded that yes, CCDDR re-bills twice 
and the billing goes back 90 days. Clients need insurance-- it isn’t just about the money. 
 
Motion by Lisa Jackson, second Paul DiBello, to approve the report as presented. 
 
                          AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:    None 

 
April CARF Report 
 
CARF is coming up and the support coordinators are doing a better job of getting plans turned in on 
time. CCDDR’s strength remains great customer service and satisfaction. One hundred percent of 
those surveyed said they were satisfied with their services and felt that their support coordinator was 
available when needed. 
 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented. 
 
                                    AYE:    Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  



Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:    None 
 
 
April Employment Report: 
 
Fourteen people are now receiving DD employment supports paid by waivers or by the Board. Those 
receiving VR employment services are getting the same services but VR is paying for them. There are 
41 clients in competitive employment and 1 more will show up on next month’s report. 
 
Motion by Shana Weber, second Paul DiBello, to approve the report as presented. 
 
                                    AYE:    Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:    None 
 
 
April Agency Economic Report 
 
The Department of Mental Health is having a contest between all the counties and CCDDR is one 
away from being in the blue or purple category when it comes to employment supports. Tax receipts 
are slightly higher than projected and TCM income is slightly lower than projected. Medicaid claims 
have increased and non-Medicaid case management units have decreased. This could be due to the 
separation between Medicaid and non-Medicaid TCM. All staff received their pay increases 
retroactive to the first of the year. Year to date expenses are within tolerance. We have had more 
people leave the Housing Voucher Program than we have participating. Most who left the program 
either moved away or benefitted from the program and moved on. There have not been many who 
have been kicked off due to noncompliance. The TCM rate is no longer an uncertainty. 
 
Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Paul DiBello, to approve the report as presented. 
 
                                    AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:    None 
 
 
March 2017 Credit Card Statement 
 
No Questions and a vote not necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2017-20: Change in Mileage Rate 
 

This happens annually around May or June because the IRS publishes the new mileage 
reimbursement rate. We are obligated by state statute to pay no more than 3 cents less than that 
amount. This means our mileage reimbursement rate will go from 51 cents to 50.5 cents effective July 
1st. 

 
 

Motion by Lisa Jackson, second Shana Weber, to approve the resolution as presented: 
 
               AYE:  Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
       NO:  None 
 
 

2. Resolution 2017-21: OATS Inc Special Funding Request 
 
The Transportation Committee met last Tuesday. Jack is here to answer any questions you may have. 
There are currently more OATS buses operating in this area than in Columbia. The MO DD Council 
has funded these types of efforts in the past. This will leverage the $37,000 needed from State/Federal 
funds. We have identified 35 people who will directly benefit from the extended hours for 
employment and community inclusion activities. The approximately $44,000 we would provide 
would be the shortfall. This calculation does not include money generated from fares because we are 
unsure of how much will be generated.  
 
Max Fisher asked how not including fares affects the budget for the project. Ed responded that the 
collection of fares are an unknown at this point and CCDDR would just be providing initial start up 
funds to launch the project for the first year. More will be known once data can be gathered. All riders 
will be responsible for their fare and CCDDR may move to a voucher system for transportation to 
help clients get into employment. 
 
This will be a subscription type service that can take anyone at any time if it fits into the schedule. 
Around 65% of all units being provided in Camden County are for employment. This funding comes 
from restricted funds allocated at the end of last year. 
 
Shana Weber asked is anyone can ride. For example, she has parents who have trouble getting rides to 
meetings at the school. Jack responded that OATS has actually been a general public transportation 
provider since 1983. Anyone of any age can ride. 
 
Chris Bothwell asked if this has been advertised. Ed responded that it is going to be advertised 
through radio, newspapers, LANI, flyers, and PSAs. 
 
Max Fisher asked how the non-DD population figures in. Ed explained that the funding Jack has 
available for this project is specifically for general public transportation. There were around 1,000 
survey responses gathered and of those 35% said they did not have transportation. There were also 



approximately 50 employers surveyed and there was significant interest in the success of this 
endeavor. 
 
Tuesday through Friday riders can call in 24 hours ahead of time and for Saturday, Sunday, and 
Monday they need to call in by Friday. 
 
Motion by Shana Weber, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the resolution as presented: 
 
               AYE:  Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
     NO:  None 
 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second Lisa Jackson to adjourn to closed session pursuant to section 610.021 
RSMo, subsection (13). A voice vote was taken.               
 

AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  
Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 

 
    NO:   None 
 
 
 

Adjournment: 
 
Motion by Lisa Jackson, second Chris Bothwell to adjourn meeting. 
 
              AYE:   Shana Weber, Lisa Jackson, Max Fisher,  

Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 
 
    NO:   None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________          ______________________________________ 
Board Chairman      Secretary 



CLC Monthly Report 























LAI Monthly Report 











Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

May 2017 
 

Consumer Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of May 31st, 2017:  320 
• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  300 
• Pending Number of New Intakes:  6 
• Medicaid Eligibility:  84.69% 

 
Caseload Counts 

 
Rachel Baskerville - 11 

Cynthia Brown - 41 
Jennifer Clemons - 36 

Lori Cornwell - 38 
Linda Gifford - 27 
Sharla Jenks - 27 

Ryan Johnson - 38 
Micah Joseph - 39 
Annie Meyer - 36 

Nicole Whittle - 27 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (1)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 9 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %9
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (2)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 8 1 0 88.89 %
Total 1 0 88.89 %8
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual Medicaid Waiver plans and plans subject to the Regional Oĸce UƟlizaƟon Review (UR) will be 
submiƩed via fax and email at least 22 calendar days prior to the plan implementaƟon date. (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Is Waiver: Yes; 

Targeted Case Management 26 23 0 53.06 %
Total 23 0 53.06 %26
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual non-waiver plans will be emailed to the Regional Oĸce at least 15 calendar days prior to the plan 
implementaƟon date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 16 10 0 61.54 %
Total 10 0 61.54 %16
Goal 80 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:09:24 PM 1 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of IP outcomes/acƟon steps will be met (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 481 1546 0 23.73 %
Total 1546 0 23.73 %481
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 236 48 0 83.10 %
Total 48 0 83.10 %236
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % that shall have Outcomes implemented in their Individual Support Plan that encourage or support acƟve 
parƟcipaƟon in typical community events and acƟviƟes (7)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 231 51 0 81.91 %
Total 51 0 81.91 %231
Goal 75 %

PercentageNon-Billable HrsBillable Hrs NA

TCM:  % of Ɵme Billable (8)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Targeted Case Management 4644 3463 0 57.28 %
Total 3463 0 57.28 %4644
Goal 70 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:09:24 PM 2 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers will report being saƟsĮed or very saƟsĮed with the services provided by their SC, as 
indicated on the Consumer Survey. (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 128 0 4 100.00 %
Total 0 4 100.00 %128
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers or parent/guardians of consumers served shall indicate their SC is available when 
needed, as indicated on the Consumer Survey. (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 129 0 4 100.00 %
Total 0 4 100.00 %129
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Individual Support Plans chosen for TCM Reviews conducted by RRO will not require remidiaƟon (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management
Total
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of consumers will be given the resources or educaƟon to formulate a personal plan for personal safety and risk 
reducƟon to beƩer protect them from abuse, neglect or exploitaƟon (12)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 229 53 0 81.21 %
Total 53 0 81.21 %229
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:09:24 PM 3 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Will host at least one event per year designed to educate the community on abuse, neglect and Įnancial 
exploitaƟon of vulnerable persons; and how to report it. (13)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Provider demonstrates a commitment to community employment opportuniƟes for persons served by making at 
least 15 referrals to VocaƟonal RehabilitaƟon through the Outcomes and AcƟon Steps included in the ISP. (14)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 79 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %79
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:09:24 PM 4 of 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (1)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (2)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual Medicaid Waiver plans and plans subject to the Regional Oĸce UƟlizaƟon Review (UR) will be 
submiƩed via fax and email at least 22 calendar days prior to the plan implementaƟon date. (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Is Waiver: Yes; 

CCDDR 0 1 0 0.00 %
Total 1 0 0.00 %0
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual non-waiver plans will be emailed to the Regional Oĸce at least 15 calendar days prior to the plan 
implementaƟon date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 10 4 0 71.43 %
Total 4 0 71.43 %10
Goal 80 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:08:35 PM 1 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of IP outcomes/acƟon steps will be met (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 37 146 0 20.22 %
Total 146 0 20.22 %37
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 37 4 0 90.24 %
Total 4 0 90.24 %37
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % that shall have Outcomes implemented in their Individual Support Plan that encourage or support acƟve 
parƟcipaƟon in typical community events and acƟviƟes (7)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 23 15 0 60.53 %
Total 15 0 60.53 %23
Goal 75 %

PercentageNon-Billable HrsBillable Hrs NA

TCM:  % of Ɵme Billable (8)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

CCDDR 299 662 0 31.11 %
Total 662 0 31.11 %299
Goal 70 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:08:35 PM 2 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers will report being saƟsĮed or very saƟsĮed with the services provided by their SC, as 
indicated on the Consumer Survey. (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 14 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %14
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers or parent/guardians of consumers served shall indicate their SC is available when 
needed, as indicated on the Consumer Survey. (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 14 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %14
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Individual Support Plans chosen for TCM Reviews conducted by RRO will not require remidiaƟon (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR
Total
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of consumers will be given the resources or educaƟon to formulate a personal plan for personal safety and risk 
reducƟon to beƩer protect them from abuse, neglect or exploitaƟon (12)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 25 13 0 65.79 %
Total 13 0 65.79 %25
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:08:35 PM 3 of 4



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Will host at least one event per year designed to educate the community on abuse, neglect and Įnancial 
exploitaƟon of vulnerable persons; and how to report it. (13)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Provider demonstrates a commitment to community employment opportuniƟes for persons served by making at 
least 15 referrals to VocaƟonal RehabilitaƟon through the Outcomes and AcƟon Steps included in the ISP. (14)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 9 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %9
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/15/2017 12:08:35 PM 4 of 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     

Performance Measurement and Management 

2015-2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

2 | P a g e  

 

The following Outcomes were identified as pertinent after the last re-certification.  While most of the 
measures didn’t change much, there were 2 additions that were in direct response to local events.  First, 
CCDDR uncovered an atrocious case of physical abuse, neglect and financial exploitation.   This resulted 
in an agency wide commitment to inform our clients and the community at large about the prevalence 
of abuse, neglect and financial exploitation.  In addition, CCDDR made a commitment to inform our 
clients how to better prepare and protect themselves should such a situation arise.   

Secondly, due to recent national attention given the segregation of employees at sheltered workshops, 
CCDDR made a commitment to support all clients in their desire to work in community settings. 

CCDDR Outcomes/Goals 

1.   100 % of the time new clients will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 
 business days of their eligibility determination  
2.  100% of the time the planning meeting is held within 30 days of eligibility date  
3.  80% of all annual Medicaid Waiver plans and plans subject to the Regional Office Utilization                     
 Review (UR) will be submitted via fax or email at least 22 calendar days prior to the plan 
 implementation date 
4.  80% of all annual non-waiver plans will be emailed to the Regional Office at least 15 calendar 
 days prior to the plan implementation date 
5.  80% of Individual Support Plan outcomes/action steps will be met/completed 
6.  95 % of Quarterly Reports will be turned in by the due date 
7.   75% of clients shall have Outcomes implemented in their Individual Support Plan that 
 encourage or support active participation in typical community events and activities  
8.  70% of time Support Coordinators spend working on behalf or with clients is billable 
9.  90% of clients will report being satisfied or very satisfied with the services provided by their 
 SC, as indicated on the Consumer Survey.  
10.  90% of clients or parent/guardians of clients served shall indicate their SC is available when 
 needed, as indicated on the Consumer Survey.  
11.  80% of Individual Support Plans chosen for TCM Reviews conducted by RRO will not require 
 remediation  
12.   100 % of clients will be given the resources or education to formulate a personal plan for  
 personal safety and risk reduction to better protect them from abuse, neglect or 
 exploitation  
13.  CCDDR will host at least one event per year designed to educate the community on abuse, 
 neglect and financial exploitation of vulnerable persons; and how to report it.  
14.  CCDDR demonstrates a commitment to community employment opportunities for 
 persons served by making at least 15 referrals to Vocational Rehabilitation through the 
 Outcomes and Action Steps included in the ISP.  
 



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

3 | P a g e  

 

These Outcome Measures track performance in the following areas: 

Access to service:  Outcomes 1 and 10 

Efficiency of Support Coordination staff:   Outcomes 2,3,4,6, 8, and 11 

Effectiveness of person centered planning:  Outcomes 5, 7, and 9 

Building community:  Outcomes 12, 13, and 14 

 

In the first quarter of 2015 CCDDR brought a newly designed software package for client demographics, 
casenotes, and recording client Outcomes and Action Steps online for the entire staff.  Utilization of this 
program was implemented incrementally.  First to determine if there were any issues inherent to the 
program and then to establish 1 or 2 staff members who could act as mentors to the rest of the staff. 

 

 

 

 

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Outcome Measurements 2015

Performance

Goals



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

4 | P a g e  

 

By 2015 CCDDR had a relatively stable Support Coordination team; the Intake Coordinator was replaced 
in May and an increase in the number of eligible clients in Camden County resulted in the addition of a 
Support Coordinator in June. The Intake Coordinator was also a part-time SC.   One of the most helpful 
staff additions was the hiring of an Administrative Assistant and Records Clerk who had previous TCM 
experience.   

Data shows that the primary challenge of Support Coordinators is time management.  Only Outcomes 7, 
9, 10, 13 and 14 actually achieved or surpassed the goal.  Performance on Outcomes 1 and 2 was very 
close to the goal and is actually indicative of missing only 1 client in each category.  While falling short of 
the statutory expectations of the Department of Mental Health, the clients and their families have a 
direct influence on the achievement of these outcomes and a client missing an appointment is beyond 
the control of the Support Coordinator. 

The Outcomes dealing with satisfaction of services, #9 and 10 surpassed the goal and emphasizes 
accessibility.  This accessibility, while valued, may actually have detrimental effects on Outcome #8 
regarding the expectation of billable time.  It is very easy for a Support Coordinator to provide direct 
services such as transporting clients or helping schedule appointments because the Support Coordinator 
is responding to a direct need.  Unfortunately these services are not billable.  The challenge for the SC is 
to maintain meaningful and supportive relationships without creating dependence. 

Caseload size has a dramatic effect on the manageability of workload.  In theory, every client has the 
same level of intervention, but in practice some clients are needier and require more services to be 
successful in their environment.  Each service requires a Support Coordinator to complete modifications 
and budget adjustments, communication with service providers and an increase in time spent 
monitoring services. Caseloads grew steadily during 2015, demonstrated by the addition of a Support 
Coordinator in June.   Also an increased expectation on mandatory components of an Individualized 
Support Plan set forth by the Department of Mental Health requires that SCs spend more time writing 
plans.  Consequently it is not surprising that Outcomes 3, 4, 5, and 6 fell short of the goal. 

 

 

 

 

 



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

 

On December 31, 2015 CCDDR had 294 active clients.  Another Support Coordinator was added in 
January of 2016.  CCDDR had established an ideal caseload size of 35 and the addition of a new SC 
allowed the existing caseloads to be reduced, while allowing room to absorb at least 10 new clients.   

Even though CCDDR does not provide any direct services such as employment services or residential 
services; CCDDR values community inclusion so much that a Community Living Coordinator position was 
created.  The demand for meticulous attention to mandatory plan components and service monitoring 
resulted in the creation of the Quality Assurance Coordinator.  Both the Community Living Coordinator 
and the Quality Assurance Coordinator have half size caseloads.  Consequently, an additional SC was 
hired in August to absorb clients from SCs who were promoted to the above positions and to allow for 
growth. 

Data from 2016 indicates that performance improved on Outcomes 3, 8, 9, and 10.  While not meeting 
the goal on Outcome 3, SCs did a better job of getting Waiver Plans to DMH in a timely fashion.  The 
amount of billable time increased as demonstrated on Outcome 8.  Outcome 11 indicates that more 
plans made it through a TCM review without remediation.  This shows that the Support Coordinators are 
doing a better job of creating plans that contain all the mandatory components set forth by DMH and 
Medicaid. 

 

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Outcome Measurements 2016

2016

Goals



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

On 12/31/2016 CCDDR had 311 active clients, 6 fulltime SCs and 3 part time SCs.  This workload was 
barley manageable due to size constraints.  On a State wide level, negotiations between the Department 
of Mental Health and the Center for Medicaid Services was bringing about some changes in expectations 
in the Individualized Support Plan, the Targeted Casemanagement Rate, and the availability of services 
to non-medicaid clients. 

DMH released a new ISP Guideline in January of 2017, following the release of new service definitions 
for waiver services in the fall of 2016.  CCDDR Board decided to continue providing Casemanagement 
services to non-medicaid eligible clients, regardless of State expectations.  To accommodate these 
changes CCDDR reorganized the Support Coordination Dept.  

This new structure moved the support coordination of non-medicaid clients to the Community Resource 
Dept.   These case loads were handled by the Community Living Coordinator and the Community 
Resource Specialist.  All clients who maintained Medicaid coverage received support coordination from 
the Targeted Case Management Dept. 

The chart illustrating 2017 performance measures is incomplete, some Outcomes can’t be tabulated 
accurately until the end of the year; Outcome 5 for example.  Completion of client Outcomes and goals 
can’t be interpreted until all clients have had a chance to complete their plan year.  Also CCDDR has not 
yet hosted a public event to educate the general public on abuse, neglect and financial exploitation. Nor 
has CCDDR had a TCM Review in 2017. 

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Outcome Measurements 2017

2017

Goals



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

7 | P a g e  

 

In general, time management appears to be an ongoing issue since Outcomes 3 and 4 are still 
significantly below expectations.  The new ISP Guideline changed the internal quality assurance 
protocols and has resulted in re-writes and re-submissions that may cause a timeline to be missed.  It 
should be noted that the SCs are doing a better job monitoring the ISP since the quarterly reports 
measured in Outcome #6 have improved.  Client satisfaction and SC accessibility remain high.  Relatively, 
billable time remains below expectations as SCs have a tendency to respond to the human condition 
rather than the system. 

While growth has slowed down, CCDDR activates new clients each month.  Currently caseloads are once 
again topping out near 40 and an additional support coordinator will be added at some point in the last 
half of 2017. 

 

 

 

Data seems to indicate that as caseloads grow, support coordinator performance declines.  CCDDR has 
not yet experienced a full year without the addition and subsequent training of new staff.  While one 
might expect efficiency to drop with inexperienced staff, it is harder to justify why the efficiency of 
experienced staff has declined.   

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Outcome Measurements
3 Year Comparison

2015

2016

2017

Goals



Performance Measurement 
and Management 2015-2017 

 

 

8 | P a g e  

 

Since Oct of 2016 SCs have been learning new definitions for services provided via the waivers.  This 
translates into more time being spent assuring the appropriate service is being authorized for each 
client, learning new numerical codes used in data entry and re-training provider staff to think in terms of 
the new definitions.  In addition, the new ISP Guideline implemented by DMH in January of 2017 
resulted in the creation of a new template, using new assessments and a general paradigm shift in 
writing plans.  Consequently the entire support coordination team was undergoing on-the-job training in 
new methods and tools.  Data analysis at the end of 2017 will indicate of the TCM Dept has rallied to the 
changes and created routines and structure that encourages efficiency. 



Employment Report 
 



Co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Cu
rr

en
tly

 S
ee

ki
ng

 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t

DD
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 

VR
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Re
tir

ed

N
A 

fo
r M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

on
s

Da
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

Agency Total 39 7 13 50 13 11 39 7 3
Percents from total of adults only 21.43% 3.85% 7.14% 27.47% 7.14% 6.04% 21.43% 3.85% 1.65%
Baskerville 5 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
Brown 5 0 0 3 1 1 2 1 0
Lyon 2 1 2 7 1 2 6 0 0
Cornwell 6 1 0 11 2 0 4 1 0
Gifford 9 1 0 2 3 2 0 0 0
Jenks 1 0 0 3 1 2 4 3 0
Johnson 2 4 1 5 2 2 4 0 2
Joseph 5 0 4 5 1 0 5 0 0
Meyer 1 0 3 11 0 2 11 1 1
Whittle 3 0 3 2 2 0 2 1 0

21% 

4% 

7% 

28% 

7% 

6% 

21% 

4% 2% 

CCDDR Adults as of 5/31/2017 

Competitive Employment 

Currently Seeking Employment 

DD Employment Support Services 

Sheltered Employment  

VR Employment Support Services 

Retired 

NA for Med/Beh reasons 

Day Services 

Volunteers 



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 14 
 

 

May 2017 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 3 - of 14 
 

 
 
 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Departments 
May 2017 

 
Grants TCM 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 8,485  9,162  (677)   
 

0  

   4500 Targeted Case Management Income   
 

0  102,531  98,688  3,843  

Total Income 8,485  9,162  (677) 102,531  98,688  3,843  

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  84,817  79,919  4,898  

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  414  485  (71) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  7,326  5,558  1,768  

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  262  525  (263) 

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  1,480  3,100  (1,620) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative 0  
 

0  931  625  306  

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  974  1,150  (176) 

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  1,187  1,225  (38) 

   6500 Medicaid Match 3,928  2,994  934    
 

0  

   6700 Partnership for Hope 4,356  5,031  (675)   
 

0  

   6900 Targeted Case Management 10,454  12,765  (2,311)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 8,271  10,950  (2,679)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 10,359  12,160  (1,801)   
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 20,769  19,740  1,029    
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 8  1,354  (1,346)   
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 6,188  7,443  (1,255)   
 

0  

Total Expenses 64,333  72,437  (8,104) 97,390  92,587  4,803  

Net Operating Income (55,848) (63,275) 7,427  5,141  6,101  (960) 

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  2,478  2,500  (22) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,478  2,500  (22) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,478) (2,500) 22  

Net Income (55,848) (63,275) 7,427  2,663  3,601  (938) 

 
 

Budget Variance Report 
 

Total Income: During May of 2017, Tax Receipts were less than projected, and TCM Program income was 
slightly higher than projected.  Medicaid TCM services were higher than budgeted, and Non-Medicaid TCM 
services were lower than budgeted, which reflected an approximate +$3,800 net difference.  Medicaid 
redeterminations of eligibility continue to be an issue.  CCDDR continues to monitor several 
individuals/guardians/families who have not yet submitted all information to re-certify annual Medicaid eligibility 
and several individuals/guardians/families who have not been submitting Medicaid spend-down invoices to 
CCDDR for payment, causing lapses in Medicaid coverage.  CCDDR is working with families, individuals, and  
 



Page - 4 - of 14 
 

 
 
 
guardians to submit spend-down invoices to CCDDR immediately upon receipt and assist with Medicaid re-
certification completion/submission. 
 
Total Expenses: During May of 2017, overall Grants Programs are lower than budgeted.  CLC attendance is 
lower than projected, and LAI production increased, which reflects a higher than budgeted POS and 
transportation costs.  Non-Medicaid TCM service costs were lower than projected.  New Housing Vouchers have 
been issued to reduce the HVP Wait List, which will increase Housing expenses.  TCM Program expenses were 
less than anticipated in most categories.  Retroactive TCM payroll adjustments were recorded in May, and new 
computer equipment (Office Expenses) for Support Coordinators was purchased in April, which reflected higher 
costs in InfoTech Support in May (setup and software implementation).  This cost was budgeted as a straight line 
expense each month instead of a lump sum in one month.  The overages will not negatively impact the overall 
2017 budget. 
 
  

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Departments 
January - May, 2017 

 
Grants TCM 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 887,808  878,867  8,941    
 

0  

   4500 Targeted Case Management Income   
 

0  516,721  517,742  (1,021) 

Total Income 887,808  878,867  8,941  516,721  517,742  (1,021) 

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  381,610  399,595  (17,985) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  1,839  2,425  (586) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  30,288  29,641  647  

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  562  2,625  (2,063) 

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  12,203  15,100  (2,897) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative 0  
 

0  8,640  8,775  (135) 

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  5,883  5,750  133  

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  5,794  6,125  (331) 

   6500 Medicaid Match 7,274  8,982  (1,708)   
 

0  

   6700 Partnership for Hope 11,878  11,759  119    
 

0  

   6900 Targeted Case Management 54,242  66,984  (12,742)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 40,379  54,750  (14,371)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 48,128  60,800  (12,672)   
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 130,355  153,702  (23,347)   
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 2,152  6,770  (4,618)   
 

0  

   7600 Community Resources 0  
 

0    
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 32,851  33,965  (1,114)   
 

0  

Total Expenses 327,259  397,712  (70,453) 446,819  470,036  (23,217) 

Net Operating Income 560,548  481,155  79,393  69,902  47,706  22,196  

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  12,397  12,500  (103) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  12,397  12,500  (103) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (12,397) (12,500) 103  

Net Income 560,548  481,155  79,393  57,505  35,206  22,299  
 



Page - 5 - of 14 
 

Budget Variance Report 
 

Total Income YTD: Tax Receipts are slightly higher than projections while TCM Program income is slightly lower 
than projections.  Medicaid TCM services were higher than budgeted, and Non-Medicaid TCM services were 
lower than budgeted, which reflected an approximate -$1,000 net difference.  Medicaid redeterminations of 
eligibility continue to be an issue.  CCDDR continues to monitor several individuals/guardians/families who have 
not yet submitted all information to re-certify annual Medicaid eligibility and several individuals/guardians/families 
who have not been submitting Medicaid spend-down invoices to CCDDR for payment, causing lapses in 
Medicaid coverage.  CCDDR is working with families/individuals/guardians to submit spend-down invoices to 
CCDDR immediately upon receipt and assist with Medicaid re-certification completion/submission. 
 
Total Expenses YTD: Overall Grants Programs are lower than budgeted.  LAI workflow is looking better with the 
addition of two new trial jobs; therefore, an increase in expenses in the future may offset the lower than projected 
attendance from the first quarter.  CLC attendance continues to be lower than projected, while projected 
Community Employment supports have yet to be realized; however, authorizations are increasing.  New Housing 
Vouchers have been issued to reduce the HVP Wait list, which will increase Housing expenses.  TCM Program 
expenses were less than anticipated in almost all categories.   
 

Balance Sheet 
As of May 31, 2017 

 
Grants TCM 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 Grant Bank Accounts     

               1010 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 15,277  0  

               1015 Grant Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 Grant Certificate of Deposit (County Tax Funds) 0    

               1025 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 775,421    

               1030 Grant Operating Reserves Account (Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 228,785    

            Total 1005 Grant Bank Accounts 1,019,711  0  

            1050 TCM Bank Accounts     

               1055 TCM Account (TCM Funds) - 1st Nat'l Bank 0  286,236  

               1060 TCM Certificate of Deposit (TCM Funds)   0  

            Total 1050 TCM Bank Accounts 0  286,236  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,019,711  286,236  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,019,711  286,236  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Targeted Case Management Services     

            1210 Medicaid TCM Direct Service   44,997  

            1215 Non-Medicaid TCM Direct Service   14,921  

         Total 1200 Targeted Case Management Services 0  59,918  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,040,717    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (6,254)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,034,463  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0    

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,034,463  59,918  

      Other Current Assets     



Page - 6 - of 14 
 

         1389 TCM Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0    

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   41,868  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   1,048  

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  42,916  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  16,622  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  16,622  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  59,538  

   Total Current Assets 2,054,174  405,692  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (129,026) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (12,172) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   126,736  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   20,175  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (42,245) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (1,400) 

         1540 Equipment   64,209  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (39,288) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  642,975  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  642,975  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,054,174  1,048,667  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 486  545  

         Total Accounts Payable 486  545  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid TCM Payable 14,921    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (1,017) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  17  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    



Page - 7 - of 14 
 

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 904,980    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  65  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  15  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  (10) 

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  2,080  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  2,150  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  875  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  104  

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (126) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (292) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   329  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  918  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 919,901  2,067  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 919,901  2,067  

      Total Current Liabilities 920,387  2,612  

   Total Liabilities 920,387  2,612  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted Grant Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 228,411    

         3010 Transportation 33,291    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 2,207    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 166,700    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 790    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 4,743    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 7,613    

         3070 TCM 0    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted Grant Fund Balances 443,755  0  

      3500 Restricted TCM Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   0  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   71,623  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   8,090  

         3599 Other   653,147  



Page - 8 - of 14 
 

      Total 3500 Restricted TCM Fund Balances 0  932,859  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 0  0  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 91,801  93,374  

      Net Income 560,548  57,505  

   Total Equity 1,096,105  1,083,737  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,016,492  1,086,350  
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 
May 2017 

 
Grants TCM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (55,848) 2,663  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

         1210 Targeted Case Management Services:Medicaid TCM Direct Service   7,655  

         1215 Targeted Case Management Services:Non-Medicaid TCM Direct Service   28,866  

         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   1,974  

         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   528  

         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   84  

         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   627  

         1900 Accounts Payable (43,350) (8,504) 

         2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid TCM Payable 10,454    

         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   96  

         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   (73) 

         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   3  

         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   338  

         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   6  

         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   30  

         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (9) 

         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (45) 

         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   329  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (32,896) 33,143  

Net cash provided by operating activities (88,743) 35,806  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (2,226) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (2,226) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3010 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Transportation (44,009)   

   3040 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (10,070)   

   3050 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (464)   

   3065 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Legal (1,075)   

   3999 Clearing Account 91,801  (91,801) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 36,183  (91,801) 



Page - 9 - of 14 
 

Net cash increase for period (52,561) (58,221) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,164,073  252,656  

Cash at end of period 1,111,512  194,435  
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 
January - May, 2017 

 
Grants TCM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 560,548  57,505  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

         1210 Targeted Case Management Services:Medicaid TCM Direct Service   4,087  

         1215 Targeted Case Management Services:Non-Medicaid TCM Direct Service   (14,921) 

         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   280  

         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   4,491  

         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,703  

         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,640  

         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   383  

         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   3,180  

         1900 Accounts Payable (192) 433  

         2005 Current Liabilities:Accrued Accounts Payable 0    

         2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid TCM Payable 14,921    

         2015 Current Liabilities:Accrued Compensated Absences   (1,017) 

         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   96  

         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   (73) 

         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   3  

         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (256) 

         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (129) 

         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   7  

         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (38) 

         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (218) 

         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (320) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 14,729  329  

Net cash provided by operating activities 575,278  57,834  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (2,226) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (2,226) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 9,994    

   3010 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Transportation 13,332    

   3030 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Special Needs 4,019    

   3040 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 166,700    

   3045 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Traditional Medicaid Match (2,226)   

   3050 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match 5,260    

   3055 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion (42,165)   

   3065 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Legal (2,413)   



Page - 10 - of 14 
 

   3070 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:TCM 0    

   3075 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Community Resource 0    

   3505 Restricted TCM Fund Balances:Operational Reserves   5,051  

   3555 Restricted TCM Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   49,986  

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (330,026) 6,512  

   3999 Clearing Account 79,641  (61,549) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (97,884) 0  

Net cash increase for period 477,394  55,608  

Cash at beginning of period 542,317  230,628  

Cash at end of period 1,019,711  286,236  
 
 

Check Detail 
May 2017 

      1025 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 
05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4008 Bryan Cave LLP (1,337.50) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4009 Childrens Learning Center (971.36) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4010 Lake Area Industries (1,588.45) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4011 Center for Cognitive Disorders (184.68) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4012 Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (39,320.64) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4013 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (374.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4014 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (204.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4015 Childrens Learning Center (10,359.06) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4016 Lake Area Industries (1,200.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4017 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (125.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4018 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (4,975.41) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4019 MO HealthNet (4.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4020 Lake Area Industries (15,074.96) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4021 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (4,820.41) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4022 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4023 MO HealthNet (11.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4024 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4025 MO HealthNet (101.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4026 MO HealthNet (216.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4027 MO HealthNet (246.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4028 MO HealthNet (381.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4029 MO HealthNet (511.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4030 MO HealthNet (679.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4031 MO HealthNet (896.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4032 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4033 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4034 SunWest Property Management LLC (100.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4035 Tyler J Bishop (100.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4036 Phyllis Ilene Hood (138.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4037 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (251.00) 



Page - 11 - of 14 
 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4038 Glen Donnach, LLC (283.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4039 JC Sutton LLC (406.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4040 Darryll Euler (434.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4041 Professional Management Group, Inc. (545.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4042 Jacob and/or Lana Kentner (1,316.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4043 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (375.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4044 MO HealthNet (178.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4045 Phyllis Ilene Hood (218.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4046 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4047 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (230.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4048 David A Schlenfort (689.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4049 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (306.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4050 MO HealthNet (642.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4051 MO HealthNet (642.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4052 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (412.00) 

05/18/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4053 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (693.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4054 OATS, Inc. (44,009.00) 

05/23/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4055 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4056 Lake Area Industries (8,870.24) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4057 Bryan Cave LLP (1,075.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4058 Peak Sport and Spine Rehab (117.50) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4059 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (1,125.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 4060 OATS, Inc. (5,702.00) 

           1055 TCM Account (TCM Funds) - 1st Nat'l Bank 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 
05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7356 Naught-Naught Agency (9,436.00) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7357 All American Termite & Pest Control (75.00) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7358 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (716.00) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7359 Republic Services #435 (101.27) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7360 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (124.88) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7361 Don Jackson (813.12) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7362 Falcon Floor Covering, Inc. (1,412.58) 

05/01/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7363 Linda Simms (216.56) 

05/01/2017 Check SVCCHRG First National Bank (24.95) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7385 Annie Meyer (603.62) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7386 Connie L Baker (364.01) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7387 Cynthia Brown (727.50) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7388 Edmond J Thomas (393.42) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7389 G G Maha (396.72) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7390 Jeanna K Booth (387.07) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7391 Jennifer Lyon (613.85) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7392 Linda Gifford (413.84) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7393 Linda Simms (1,145.60) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7394 Lori Cornwell (441.01) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7395 Marcie L. Vansyoc (416.85) 



Page - 12 - of 14 
 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7396 Micah J Joseph (579.39) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7397 Myrna Blaine (558.42) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7398 Nicole M Whittle (553.90) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7399 Rachel K Baskerville (569.02) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7400 Ryan Johnson (438.09) 

05/04/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7401 Sharla Jenks (294.40) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151800 Connie L Baker (901.99) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151801 Rachel K Baskerville (1,098.99) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151802 Myrna Blaine (1,458.38) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151803 Jeanna K Booth (981.21) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151804 Cynthia Brown (1,121.83) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151805 Lori Cornwell (863.54) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151806 Linda Gifford (889.86) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151807 Sharla Jenks (870.40) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151808 Ryan Johnson (1,118.13) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151809 Micah J Joseph (1,135.67) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151810 Jennifer Lyon (994.57) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151811 Annie Meyer (1,097.78) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151812 Edmond J Thomas (1,156.80) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151813 Eddie L Thomas (2,053.67) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151814 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,137.59) 

05/05/2017 Expense 151815 Nicole M Whittle (1,086.36) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7364 Cynthia Brown (49.47) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7365 Aflac (689.08) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7366 Camden County PWSD #2 (65.79) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7367 Camdenton Area Chamber Of Commerce (125.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7368 GB Maintenance Supply (42.47) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7369 Jeanna K Booth (125.63) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7370 Jennifer Lyon (104.11) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7371 LaClede Electric Cooperative (368.51) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7372 Linda Gifford (203.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7373 Lori Cornwell (130.88) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7374 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7375 National Pen Co. LLC (138.94) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7376 Ryan Johnson (89.57) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7377 Sharla Jenks (73.76) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7378 TruClean (175.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7379 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,783.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7380 Refills Ink (199.96) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7381 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (405.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7382 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (720.00) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7383 G G Maha (1,401.87) 

05/05/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7384 Linda Simms (1,290.54) 

05/05/2017 Expense 05/05/2017 Edward Jones (75.00) 

05/05/2017 Expense 05/05/2017 Internal Revenue Service (8,660.23) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7402 Ameren Missouri (307.84) 



Page - 13 - of 14 
 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7403 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7404 Marcie L. Vansyoc (104.67) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7405 AT&T (82.32) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7406 Childrens Learning Center (90.90) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7407 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC (64.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7409 Heather Schnebly LPN (360.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7410 TruClean (55.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7411 City Of Camdenton (46.01) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7412 Ezard's, Inc. (74.43) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7413 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (120.00) 

05/12/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7414 Eddie L Thomas (326.38) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151835 Connie L Baker (919.65) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151836 Rachel K Baskerville (1,174.78) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151837 Myrna Blaine (1,457.83) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151838 Jeanna K Booth (1,008.67) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151839 Cynthia Brown (1,108.68) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151840 Lori Cornwell (877.36) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151841 Linda Gifford (924.79) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151842 Sharla Jenks (903.93) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151843 Ryan Johnson (1,103.83) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151844 Micah J Joseph (1,135.12) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151845 Jennifer Lyon (999.96) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151846 Annie Meyer (1,103.61) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151847 Edmond J Thomas (1,156.80) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151848 Eddie L Thomas (2,017.55) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151849 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,137.59) 

05/19/2017 Expense 151850 Nicole M Whittle (987.09) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7415 Ezard's, Inc. (1,800.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7416 Lake Area Industries (40.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7417 Annie Meyer (105.89) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7418 AT&T TeleConference Services (1.53) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7419 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC (200.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7420 Jessica N. North (70.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7421 Micah J Joseph (428.72) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7422 Mo Consolidated Health Care (12,092.80) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7423 TruClean (120.00) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7424 G G Maha (1,401.32) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7425 Linda Simms (1,257.39) 

05/19/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7426 Office Business Equipment (54.59) 

05/19/2017 Expense 05/19/2017 Internal Revenue Service (6,473.57) 

05/19/2017 Expense 05/19/2017 Edward Jones (75.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7427 Bankcard Center (2,212.93) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7428 Conaway Contracting (150.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7429 All American Termite & Pest Control (100.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7430 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC (64.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7431 Delta Dental of Missouri (472.38) 



Page - 14 - of 14 
 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7432 E-Z Disposal (22.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7433 Lake West Chamber of Commerce (200.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7434 Principal Life Ins (261.12) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7435 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (476.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7436 TruClean (55.00) 

05/26/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7437 TruClean (55.00) 

05/30/2017 Bill Payment (Check) 7438 Cynthia Brown (99.26) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



April 2017 
Credit Card Statement 

 





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolutions 2017-22, 
2017-23, & Biannual 
Ethics Commission 

Resolution 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

LAI CAPITAL AGREEMENT CONTINUANCE 

 
WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 
voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 
property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 
Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 
Resources). 
 
WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has historically approved, authorized, 
executed, and amended Purchase of Services and/or Supports Agreements with Service 
and/or Support Providers for Camden County residents with intellectual and/or 
developmental disabilities when warranted and deemed necessary. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, acknowledges the need for a 
continuance of the Lake Area Industries (hereafter referred to as LAI) Capital Funding 
Agreement and authorizes the Executive Director to initiate and sign the Continuance as 
identified in Attachment “A” hereto, which will extend the term of the Agreement with 
LAI to end on December 31st, 2017. 

2.  The Executive Director shall submit written notification to LAI after passage of this 
Resolution that LAI’s confirmation of agreement to this Continuance must be received by 
the Board no later than Monday, July 10th, 2017; otherwise, the Board shall assume LAI 
does not agree to the Continuance and shall consider this Resolution to be null and void.  

3.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 
approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 
shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed.  
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Chairman                                                                              Date 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 
 
 
 
 



Attachment “A” to 
Resolution 2017-22 



Contractor: 
Lake Area Industries  
1720 North Business Route 5 
Camdenton, MO  65020 

 

Contract Description: LAI Capital Funding Agreement 
Revision Description:  Agreement Continuance 
Effective Date: July 1st, 2017 

 

 
 
The above referenced contract between Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) and 
Lake Area Industries (LAI) is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. Paragraph 18 is amended as stated. 
2. This Agreement Continuance is effective only upon the signature of both parties and must be signed and 

returned to CCDDR by July 10th, 2017, in order to be executed.  All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
In witness thereof, the parties below hereby execute this agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature for LAI Title Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature for CCDDR Date 



Contract Continuance (07/01/17) 
 
 
18. Term of Agreement: The term of this Agreement shall be January 1st, 2016, to December 31st, 2017. 

 

 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-23  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

OATS CONTRACT RENEWAL JULY 1ST, 2017, TO JUNE 30TH, 2018 – EMPLOYMENT TRANSPORTATION  

 
WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 
voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 
property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 
Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 
Resources). 
 
WHEREAS, the Camden County SB 40 Board may purchase services from service 
providers for Camden County clients when warranted and deemed necessary. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, acknowledges the need to 
purchase transportation services for employment purposes, and authorizes the Executive 
Director to initiate and sign the Contract Renewal with OATS, Inc, as identified in 
Attachment “A” hereto for providing transportation services for eligible Camden County 
clients. 

2.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 
approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 
shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed.  

 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Chairman                                                                              Date 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 
 
 
 
 



Attachment “A” to 
Resolution 2017-23 



Agreement for Services 

G-702 
R-3/14 
 

This agreement is entered into by CCDDR/SB 40 Board (employment transportation) located at 5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 
108 Osage Beach, MO 65065 hereinafter known as the “Contracting Party” and OATS, Inc., 2501 Maguire Blvd, Ste 101, Columbia, 
MO  65201, a general not-for-profit corporation organized under the Laws of the State of Missouri, hereinafter known as “OATS”. 
 
The Contracting Party and OATS hereby agree as follows: 

1. This Agreement becomes effective on July 1, 2017 and terminates on June 30, 2018. 
 

2. OATS agrees to transport CCDDR/SB 40 Board clients for the purpose of employment.  Note: Scheduling of requested services 
is dependent upon vehicle and driver availability.  OATS will strive to fill all requests made, but makes no guarantee of service 
availability unless service is of a routine and recurring nature and specific commitment has been made by OATS that service will be 
made available. Note: In rural areas, OATS is a general public transportation provider and therefore routes are published and open 
to the public. 
 

3. OATS will invoice the Contracting Party for services rendered by the tenth (10th) day of the following month, and the Contracting 
Party will pay OATS at a rate of $4.00 in-town & $5.00 in-county per unit (one-way trip) which $.40 per unit (as defined above) 
is depreciation which OATS will deposit in a restricted account for use in cost of replacing vehicles. This rate is based on a gasoline 
price of $2.009 per gallon.  For every $0.50 increase or decrease in the cost of gasoline, the rate will be increased or decreased by 
$.40 per unit.  The average cost for gasoline will be evaluated monthly based on an analysis of the company-wide negotiated 
payment agreement (which is generally less than pump price). Payment is due upon receipt of invoice; service cannot be delivered 
for delinquent accounts. 
 

4. The estimated total amount of compensation for services to be provided under this Agreement is (state specific dollar amount and 
explanation):   Service will be billed at $4.00 per one way trip for in-town service (inside city limits of Camdenton) and $5.00 
per one-way trip for in-county service (locations within Camden County) Example: client working five days per week $4.00 
or $5.00  times 10 one-way trips = $40.00 per week in-town/ $50.00 per week in-county service. 
 

5. If service is to be provided by OATS on more than one day, the Contracting Party agrees to schedule OATS Service for any 
particular date at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance.  Scheduling will be done through the appropriate Regional Director. 
 

6. Unless otherwise noted in item 9 below, OATS service will not be provided on the following paid holidays: New Years Day; 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; Presidents Day; Memorial Day; 4th of July; Labor Day; Thanksgiving; the Day After Thanksgiving; 
and Christmas Day. Should a holiday fall on a Saturday, the preceding Friday is recognized; if a holiday falls on a Sunday, the 
following Monday is recognized. 

 
7. In cases of inclement weather OATS’s general policy is to use the school bus closings as a guideline; however, the final decision 

rests with the OATS driver. Should weather, or other unforeseen events, necessitate the cancellation of service; the Contracting 
Party will be notified. 

 
8. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

 
9. Special conditions which apply to this Agreement are as follows (specify “none” if none apply): 

Transportation will be provided Monday through Sunday except as noted in paragraph 6, excluding those holidays which  
occur on a Saturday and Sunday, and as noted in paragraph 7.  For holidays not recognized by an employer, transportation will be  
accommodated. 
 

 
Contracting Party      OATS, Inc. 

By:   By:  
Date:    Dorothy Yeager, Executive Director 

   Date:  Regional Director’s initials:  
Special Billing Number:  0296 Charter Checklist 
  Does this service support OATS’ program purposes(must check one)?: 
Check one:   Rural  YES – Not considered charter; no further action required. 
  Urban  NO – Is contracting party a Qualified Human Service Org.?    
    Yes - Funding source #:  _____ (from FTA List) 
    No – Contact Home Office for instruction 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
BI-ANNUAL ETHICS COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

 
   
A resolution of Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (d/b/a Camden County 
Developmental Disability Resources), whose offices are located in Camdenton and Osage 
Beach, of Camden County, Missouri, is adopted to establish a procedure to disclose 
potential conflicts of interest and substantial interests for certain officials. 
   
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources, whose offices are located in Camdenton and Osage Beach, of 
Camden County, Missouri, as follows: 
 
Section 1 - Declaration of Policy: 
The proper operation of government requires that public officials and employees be 
independent, impartial, and responsible to the people; that government decisions and 
policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental structure; that public office 
not be used for personal gain; and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its 
government.  In recognition of these goals, there is hereby established a procedure for 
disclosure by certain officials and employees of private financial or other interests in 
matters affecting the Board. 
   
Section 2 - Conflicts of Interest 
 

A. All elected and appointed officials as well as employees of a political subdivision 
must comply with section 105.454 of Missouri Revised Statutes on conflicts of 
interest as well as any other state law governing official conduct. 

B. Any member of the governing body of a political subdivision who has a 
“substantial or private interest” in any measure, bill, order or ordinance proposed 
or pending before such governing body must disclose that interest to the secretary 
or clerk of such body and such disclosure shall be recorded in the appropriate 
journal of the governing body.  Substantial or private interest is defined as 
ownership by the individual, his spouse, or his dependent children, whether 
singularly or collectively, directly or indirectly of:  (1) 10% or more of any 
business entity; or (2) an interest having a value of $10,000 or more; or (3) the 
receipt of a salary, gratuity, or other compensation or remuneration of $5,000 or 
more, per year from any individual, partnership, organization, or association 
within any calendar year. 

 
Section 3 - Disclosure Reports 
   
Each elected official, candidate for elective office, the chief administrative officer, the 
chief purchasing officer, and the full-time general counsel shall disclose the following 



information by May 1st, or the appropriate deadline as referenced in Section 105.487, 
RSMo, if any such transactions occurred during the previous calendar year: 
 

A. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or 
affinity of such person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction 
with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that such person had 
with the political subdivision, other than compensation received as an employee 
or payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision, and other 
than transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision. 

B. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person 
with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business entity 
in which such person had a substantial interest, had with the political subdivision, 
other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision or 
transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the political 
subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political 
subdivision. 

C. The chief administrative officer, chief purchasing officer, and candidates for 
either of these positions also shall disclose by May 1, or the appropriate deadline 
as referenced in Section 105.487, RSMo, the following information for the 
previous calendar year: 

 
1) The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom 

income of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year covered 
by the statement; 

2) The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned; the name, 
address and the general nature of the business conducted of each general 
partnership and joint venture in which he was a partner or participant; the 
name and address of each partner or co participant for each partnership or 
joint venture unless such names and addresses are filed by the partnership or 
joint venture with the secretary of state; the name, address and general nature 
of the business conducted of any closely held corporation or limited 
partnership in which the person owned ten percent or more of any class of the 
outstanding stock or limited partnership units; and the name of any publicly 
traded corporation or limited partnership that is listed on a regulated stock 
exchange or automated quotation system in which the person owned two 
percent or more of any class of outstanding stock, limited partnership units or 
other equity interests; 

3) The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the 
capacity of a director, officer or receiver. 

 
Section 4 -Filing of Reports 
 

A. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no 
person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any 
calendar year: 



1) Every person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the 
statement annually not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the 
calendar year ending the immediately preceding December 31; provided that 
any member of the Board may supplement the financial interest statement to 
report additional interests acquired after December 31 of the covered year 
until the date of filing of the financial interest statement; 

2) Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of 
such appointment or employment covering the calendar year ending the 
previous December 31; 

3) Every candidate required to file a personal financial disclosure statement shall 
file no later than fourteen days after the close of filing at which the candidate 
seeks nomination or election or nomination by caucus.  The time period of this 
statement shall cover the twelve months prior to the closing date of filing for 
candidacy. 

 
B. Financial disclosure reports giving the financial information required in Section 3 

shall be filed with the local political subdivision and with the Missouri Ethics 
Commission.  The reports shall be available for public inspection and copying 
during normal business hours. 

   
Section 5 - Filing of Ordinance 
  
A certified copy of the resolution, adopted prior to September 15th, shall be sent within 
ten days of its adoption to the Missouri Ethics Commission. 
   
Section 6 - Effective Date 
 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and 
approval and shall remain in effect for two years from the date of passage. 
 
 
 
 
   
 _______________________________________________   ______ 
 Chairperson Signature       Date 
   
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________     ________ 
Attest: Clerk/Secretary                                                                Date 
 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	5-15-2017 Open Session Meeting Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI External Report
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Report Medicaid Eligible Clients
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Report Medicaid Ineligible Clients
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	CARF Performance Measurement and Management 2015-2017
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Report - May 2017
	Summary

	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	Bankcard Apr,May 17 - Backup copies
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2017-22
	Resolution 2017-22 Attachment A
	Resolution 2017-23
	Resolution 2017-23 Attachment A
	Biannual Ethics Commission Resolution

